
Executive Session – Discuss Negotiations and Contract Town Manager applicants  

Town Council Packet 
February 11th, 2025 @ 7:00pm



 
 

 
 

 
 

Notice of Executive Session  
 

RANGELY BOARD OF TRUSTEES (TOWN COUNCIL) 
Meeting of February 11th, 2025  

*****6:00 p.m.***** 
Conference Room - Municipal Building 

 Discuss negotiations Employment Contract Town Manager 

 

 

1



1 – Agenda 

 

GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC INPUT 

Public Input is a vital and important portion of every meeting and will be permitted 

throughout the meeting, but according to the following guidelines: 

 

a. Public input is allowed during the Agenda identified Public Input and Public 

Hearing portion of the meeting.   

i. If you would like to address the meeting during the appropriate times, 

please raise your hand and when called upon you will be asked to come 

to the podium.  Announce your name so that your statements can be 

adequately captured in the meeting minutes. 

ii. Please keep your comments to 3-5 minutes as others may want to 

participate throughout the meeting and to insure that the subject does 

not drift. 

b. Throughout the meeting agenda calls for public input will be made, generally 

pertaining to specific action items.  Please follow the same format as above. 

c. At the conclusion of the meeting, if the meeting chair believes additional public 

comment is necessary, the floor will be open. 

 

We hope that this guideline will improve the effectiveness and order of the Town’s 

Public Meetings.  It is the intent of your publicly elected officials to stay open to your 

feelings on a variety of issues. 

 

Thank you, Rangely Mayor 

2



 

 

Town of Rangely 
Executive Session 6pm – Review Town Manager Applications     

February 11th, 2025 - 7:00pm                          Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Agenda 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call     

3. Invocation   

4. Pledge of Allegiance   

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of January 28, 2025. 

6. Petitions and Public Input 

7. Changes to the Agenda  

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

 a Second and Final Public Hearing Introducing and Reading of Ordinance 702 (2025) an Ordinance to De-
Annex the Chamber Minor Subdivision, from the Boundaries of the Town of Rangely placing them back 
into Rio Blanco County Jurisdiction 

 b First and Final Public Hearing introducing and Reading of Emergency Ordinance 703 (2025), an Ordinance 
amending the Rangely Municipal Code to add regulations governing Natural Medicine Businesses 

9. Committee/Board Meetings 

10. Council Reports 

11. Supervisor Reports 

12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update 

13. Old Business 

 a Discussion and action to approve Resolution 2025-01, a Resolution regarding the Rangely Sewage 
Treatment Plant Discharge Water Right Uses 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve January 2025 Check Register 

b. Discussion and action to approve Ordinance 702 (2025) an Ordinance to DE Annex the Chamber Minor 
Subdivision, from the Boundaries of the Town of Rangely placing them back into Rio Blanco County 
jurisdiction. 

 3



 

c. Discussion and action to approve an Emergency Ordinance, 703 (2025), an Ordinance amending the 
Rangely Municipal Code to add regulations governing Natural Medicine Businesses 

15. Informational Items 

a. White River & Douglas Creek Conservation Dist. Annual Meeting, Feb. 12th, 5:30pm-8:30pm (Meeker) 

b. White River & Douglas Creek Conservation Dist. Mormon Cricket Meeting Feb 19th, 6pm-7:30pm  

c. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Crab Crack Feb. 22nd, 2025, 5pm – 9pm 

d. Bleed Green Cornhole Tournament Mar. 8th, 6pm-8:30pm 

16. Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 

a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for February 6th, at 6:00 pm 

b. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for February 11th, 2025, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

c. WARM Board meeting has been scheduled for February 12th, 2025, at 10:00 am 

d. Community Outreach meeting is scheduled for February 12th, 2025, at noon in TOR Conference Room 

e. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for February 13th. 2025, at 7:30 am 

f. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for February 17th, 2025, at 5:00 pm  

g. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for February 17th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

h. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for February 17th, 2025, at 7:00 pm 

i. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for February 18th, 2025, at 6:15 pm  

j. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for February 18th, 2025, at 12:00 noon. 

k. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for February 20th, 2025, at 12:30 noon. 

l. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for February 25th, 2025, at 9:00 am in Rangely 

m. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for February 26th, 2025, at 6:30 pm 

n. Rangely District Hospital Board Executive Session only is scheduled for February 26th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

 

18. Adjournment            

4



5 – Minutes 

5



 

 

Town of Rangely 
 Work Session 5:30 – TM Applicants 
6:15 pm - Water Rights Discussion 

January 28th, 2025 - 7:00pm                                    Town of Rangely Council Chambers 

Minutes 
        Rangely Board of Trustees (Town Council) 

RON GRANGER, MAYOR

      ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM 
                         TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE 
                         SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE 

                                     TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE 
       KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE 
       ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

  
 

1. Call to Order – 7:03pm 

2. Roll Call – Ron Granger, Andy Shaffer, Todd Thayn, Tim Webber, Kyle Wren, and Robby Elam present.  Shawn 

Morgan present via telephone. 

3. Invocation – Led by Kyle Wren 

4. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Lisa Piering 

5. Minutes of Meeting 

a. Discussion and Action to approve the Town Council minutes of January 14th, 2024. – Motion made by Andy 

Shaffer to approve the Town Council minutes of January 14th, 2024, second by Todd Thayn.  Kyle Wren, Robby 

Elam and Shawn Morgan abstained. Motion passed. 

6. Petitions and Public Input – McKale Palacios, a resident was present to ask about the nuclear waste article 

that has been circulating.  She stated that she is researching and learning about it.  Emma Baker from the 

Chamber stated that there will be a ‘Be a better boss’ training at the hospital on Thursday, January 30th.  
7. Changes to the Agenda - None 

8. Public Hearings - 7:10pm  

9. Committee/Board Meetings – The was a Western 911 meeting and a 4R Animals meeting held. 

10. Council Reports – Ron stated that CNCC has a waterline break and campus has been closed. 

11. Supervisor Reports 

a. Jeannie Caldwell – Marketing – Jeannie updated the council on things she has been working on.  Jeannie 

stated that she has been updating the Town’s website to be ADA compliant, but it has been a task. 

Jeannie stated that it is close to being done.  Jeannie reported that the banners on Main Street will be 

getting replaced and looking at a new design that represents Rangely.  Jeannie updated on the RARE 
grant and that they are looking at launching around April 1st and that 6-8 businesses have already 

inquired. Jeannie also reported that social media continues to grow.  Jeannie stated that the conference 
room has new pictures hanging.  Continuing to work on becoming a Dark Skies community and that can 

take 10 years to meet the guidelines.  Jeannie stated that her 2025 projects include adding more 

Hometown Hero banners, work on getting the East End entrance redone, grants and to become a 
certified local government. 

 

 6



12. Reports from Officers – Town Manager Update – Lisa report to the council that they are still working with 

getting the RARE grant guidelines finished.  Lisa stated that they are working on water rights at the 
wastewater treatment plant.  Lisa also stated that the animal shelter lost their heater and needed some 

electrical fixed.  Public works has been helping CNCC with their water line break. 

13. Old Business 

14. New Business 

a. Discussion and action to approve the Preliminary December 2024 Financial Summary – Motion made by 
Kyle Wren to approve the Preliminary December 2024 Financial Summary, second by Robby Elam.  
Motion passed. 

b. Discussion and action to approve the Special Event Permit for the Rangely Chamber of Commerce Crab 
Crack on February 22, 2025, 5pm – 10pm in the Colorado Room at CNCC. – Emma Baker was present for 
the Chamber.  She stated that the Crab Crack theme is Hawaiian Luau.  There were still 9 tables to sell for 
their annual fundraiser event.  Motion made by Todd Thayn to approve the Special Event Permit for the 
Rangely Chamber of Commerce Crab Crack on February 22, 2025, second by Kyle Wren.  Motion 
passed. 

c. Discussion and action to approve Resolution 2025-01, a Resolution regarding the Rangely Sewage 
Treatment Plant Discharge Water Right – Motion made by Andy Shaffer to table Resolution 2025-01, a 
Resolution regarding the Rangely Sewage Treatment Plan Discharge Water Right to February 11th, the 
next Town Council meeting, second by Kyle Wren.  Motion passed. 

15. Informational Items 

a. Crab Crack February 22, 2025, CNCC Colorado Room 4-11pm 

16. Board Vacancies 

17. Scheduled Announcements 
a. Giant Step Preschool Board meeting is scheduled for January 2, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

b. WARM Board meeting has been scheduled for January 8th, 2025, at 10:00 am 

c. Community Outreach meeting cancelled January 8th, 2025, is cancelled 

d. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for January 14th, 2025, at 11:00 am in Meeker. 

e. Rangely Chamber of Commerce Board meeting is scheduled for January 19th, 2025, at 12:30 noon. 

f. Rangely District Library Board meeting is scheduled for January 20th, 2025, at 5:00 pm  

g. WRB Park & Recreation District Board meeting is scheduled for January 20th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

h. Rural Fire Protection District Board meeting is scheduled for January 20th, 2025, at 7:00 pm 

i. Rangely School District Board meeting has been scheduled for January 21st, 2025, at 6:15 pm  

j. Rangely Junior College District Board meeting is scheduled for January 21st, 2025, at 12:00 noon. 

k. Rio Blanco County Commissioners Board meeting is scheduled for January 28th, 2025, at 9:00 am in Rangely 

l. RBC Water Conservancy District Budget Work session is scheduled for January 29th, 2025, at 6:30 pm 

m. Rangely District Hospital Board Executive Session only is scheduled for January 30th, 2025, at 6:00 pm 

n. RDA/RDC Board meeting is scheduled for February 13th. 2025, at 7:30 am 
 

18. Adjournment – 7:41pm 
 

ATTEST:                                                                                RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL: 

 

______________________________                           ________________________________                                                                                                                                  
Marybel Cox, Clerk                                           Ron Granger, Mayor              

7



6 – Petitions & Public Input
8 - Public Hearing

8



 

  

Ordinance 702 (2025) 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO DEANNEX THE CHAMBER MINOR SUBDIVISION, FROM THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE TOWN OF RANGELY PLACING THEM BACK INTO RIO BLANCO 

COUNTY JURISDICTION 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Rangely, Colorado pursuant to Colorado statues 
and the Town of Rangely Municipal Code, are vested with the authority of administering the affairs of 
the Town of Rangely, Colorado, and 
 
WHEREAS, the owner has provided notices pursuant to C.R.S. 31-12.501, et seq. and, to the 
knowledge of the Town, no requests for a meeting have been received by the Town from Rio Blanco 
County or any of the special Districts involved, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has determined that the best interest of the Town will not be 
prejudiced by the de-annexation of the Property 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF 
RANGELY, COLORADO: 
 

The Board of Trustees is of the opinion that the best interest of the municipality will not be prejudiced 
by the de-annexation of the Property, as described in Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference, from the Town.  Therefore, the property is hereby de-annexed from the Town.  

 

Town Staff are hereby authorized the directed to take all necessary steps, if any, to effectuate the de-
annexation.  To the extent the mayor is needed to effectuate the de-annexation, the mayor is hereby 
authorized to take all necessary steps to effectuate the de-annexation 

 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, fore any reason, 
held to be invalid or unconstitutional by the final decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance 

 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its publication as provided in C.R.S. 30-15.405. 

 

 

 

 

9



 

 

 

 

 
 

  
INTRODUCED, READ, APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED ON FIRST READING AT ITS 

REGULAR MEETING THIS 14TH DAY OF JANUARY 2025, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE 

TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO.  

 

 
       _____________________________ 
       Ron Granger, Mayor 
Attest:  
 
 
___________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Town Clerk 
 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AT 
ITS REGULAR MEETING THIS 11TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2025, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF 
THE TOWN OF RANGELY, COLORADO. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Ron Granger, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Town Clerk 

10



CML Summary of SB23-290 
 
SB23-290 
Natural Medicine Regulation and Legalization 
https://leg.colorado.gov/bills/sb23-290 
 
In 2022, Colorado voters passed Proposition 122, which required the Department of Regulatory 
Agencies (DORA) to establish a regulatory framework for the administration of certain natural 
psychedelics in licensed facilities and to decriminalize the use of certain natural psychedelics.  
 
This act reorganizes and amends the voter-approved legislation but largely retains the broadly 
permissive personal use provisions as well as restrictions on local control related to personal 
use and licensed administration and cultivation.  
 
With regard to regulated activities, DORA must start accepting “facilitator” licensure 
applications by December 31, 2024, which covers the cultivation, manufacturing, testing, 
storage, distribution, transport, transfer, and dispensation of regulated natural psychedelics. 
The act outline types of business licenses, which include a health center license, cultivation 
facility license, manufacturer license, testing facility license, and any other licenses determined 
necessary by the division, and occupation licenses and registrations for owners, staff, and 
contractors who work or have access to restricted areas. 
 
The act preempts local laws that conflict with its provisions and expressly prohibits local 
governments from prohibiting licensed facilitators and licensed entities from operating in their 
jurisdictions. Local governments continue to be able to regulate the time, place, and manner 
of the operation of licensed entities.  
 
As in Proposition 122, the act immediately decriminalizes the personal cultivation, use, and 
giving away of certain natural psychedelics if the person is twenty-one years of age or older and 
only within the context of counseling, spiritual guidance, beneficial community-based use and 
healing, supported use, or related services. Personal cultivation is acceptable in locked rooms 
no larger than 12x12 feet.  
 
The act clarifies the impact of personal use standards on employers and confirms that 
Employers can have policies relating to the use of or impairment from natural medicine in the 
workplace. The act allows those under the age of 21 to be fined up to $100 or attend four hours of 
substance use education or counseling, and creates new crimes including: 
 

• facilitating without a license (a class 2 misdemeanor); 
• open consumption of natural psychedelics (drug petty offense and a fine of up to $100 and 

up   to 24 hours of public service); 
• illegal cultivation (drug petty offense and a fine of up to $1,000); and 
• unlicensed and illegal manufacturing (level 2 drug felony) Peace officers may apprehend 

individuals for violations of this act. 
Effective: July 1, 2023. Lobbyist: Mollie Steinemann 

11

https://leg.colorado.gov/bills/sb23-290


 

 
EMERGENCY ORDINANCE 703 (2025) 

 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE AMENDING THE RANGELY MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADD 

REGULATIONS GOVERNING NATURAL MEDICINE BUSINESSES 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Rangely, Colorado (the "Council"), pursuant to 
Colorado statute is vested with the authority to enact ordinances for the preservation of the public 
health, safety, and welfare of the Town of Rangely, Colorado (the "Town"); and 

WHEREAS, the People of the State of Colorado approved the citizens' initiative known as 
"Proposition 122: Access to Natural Psychedelic Substances," which was codified in the Colorado 
Revised Statute Sections 12-170-102 through 117, and 

WHEREAS, Enabling Act decriminalizes the personal possession, growing, sharing, and use, but 
not the sale, psychedelic mushrooms (psilocybin and psilocin) and three plant-based psychedelic 
substances (dimethyltryptamine, ibogaine, and mescaline); and 

 
WHEREAS, the Enabling Act allows the supervised use of psychedelic mushrooms by 

individuals aged 21 and over at licensed facilities and requires the state to create a regulatory structure 
for the operation of those licensed facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Enabling Act allows the state to expand the type of substances that may be used 

in licensed facilities to include plant-based psychedelic substances (dimethyltryptamine, ibogaine, 
and mescaline), beginning in 2026; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Enabling Act prohibits local governments from banning licensed facilities, 

services, and the use of natural psychedelic substances permitted by the Enabling Act, but permits the 
local governments to regulate the time, place, and manner of operation of these facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State Legislature enacted Senate Bill 23-290, which is codified in Colorado 

Revised Statues Sections 44-50-101 through 904 (the "Regulatory Act"), to create the regulatory 
structure for the operation of licensed facilities, which includes the licensing and registration of 
facilities and related businesses that provide for the use, cultivation, manufacture and testing of these 
substances; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Regulatory Act prohibits local governments from banning licensed facilities, 

services, and use of natural psychedelic substances permitted by the Regulatory Act while allowing 
local governments to regulate the time, place and maimer of operation of such facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Regulatory Act provides that the "state licensing authority will "not receive or act 

upon an application for issuance of a natural medicine business license"... "[for] a location in an area 
where the cultivation, manufacturing, testing, storage, distribution, transfer, and dispensation of  

12



 

 

Natural medicine or Natural medicine product as contemplated is not permitted under the 
applicable zoning laws of the local jurisdiction;" and 

 
WHEREAS, the Regulatory Act further provides that the state licensing authority will not 

receive or act upon an application for the issuance of a Natural Medicine Business License if "the 
building where natural medicine services are provided is within one thousand feet of a child care 
center, preschool, elementary, middle, junior, or high school; or a residential child care facility ... ;" 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Regulatory Act further provides that "the governing body of a municipality, 

by ordinance; ... may vary the distance restrictions imposed by [the Regulatory Act]...for a License 
or may eliminate one or more types of schools or facilities from the application of a distance 
restriction established by or pursuant to [the Regulatory Act]... ;" and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of  Rangely desires to enact this ordinance to 

regulate the time, place and manner of the operation of licenses issued pursuant to the Regulatory 
Act; to establish the appropriate zone districts for the operation of licenses issued pursuant to the 
Regulatory Act; and to establish distance restrictions for buildings where natural medicine services 
are provided within the vicinity of a child care center; preschool, elementary, middle, junior or high 
school; a residential child care facility; or residential dwellings pursuant to the Regulatory Act; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Rangely finds it necessary for the preservation 

of the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Rangely to immediately update the Town Code 
regarding zoning and regulation of natural medicine facilities leading up to the 2025 state imposed 
regulations. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF RANGELY, 
COLORADO: 
 
9.30 OPTIONAL PREMISES LICENSES STANDARD NATURAL MEDICENE 

 
9.30.010 Definitions 

 
Natural medicine means psilocybin or psilocyn and other substances described as "natural 
medicine" in the Colorado Natural Medicine Code, as codified in Colorado Rev. Stat. §§ 44-
50-101 through 904 (the "Regulatory Act"). 

 
Natural medicine business means any of the following entities licensed under the 
Regulatory Act: a natural medicine healing center, a natural medicine cultivation facility, a 
natural medicine products manufacturer, or a natural medicine testing facility or another 
licensed entity created by the state licensing authority. 

 
Natural medicine healing center means a facility where an entity is licensed by the state 
licensing authority that permits a facilitator as defined by the Regulatory Act, to provide and 
supervise natural medicine services for a participant as defined by the Regulatory Act, which  

13



 
 
 
includes a participant consuming and experiencing the effects of regulated natural 
medicine or regulated natural medicine products under the supervision of a facilitator. 
 
Natural medicine product means a product infused with natural medicine that is intended 
for consumption, as provided by the Regulatory Act. 

 
Natural medicine services mean a preparation session, administrative session, or 
integration session, as provided by the Regulatory Act. 

 
Participant means an individual who is twenty-one (21) years of age or older who receives 
natural medicine services prescribed by and under the supervision of a facilitator, as 
provided by the Regulatory Act. 

 
Regulated natural medicine means natural medicine that is cultivated, manufactured tested, 
stored, distributed, transported, or dispensed, as provided by the Regulatory Act 

 
Regulated natural medicine product means a natural medicine product that is cultivated, 
manufactured, tested, stored, distributed, transported, or dispensed, as provided by the 
Regulator 
 
State licensing authority means the authority created under the Regulatory Act for the 
purpose of regulating and controlling the licensing of the cultivation, manufacturing, testing, 
storing, distribution, transfer, and dispensation of regulated natural medicine and regulated 
natural medicine products, as provided by the Regulatory Act. 

 
9.30.020 Permitted location for a natural medicine healing center. 
Natural medicine healing centers will be permitted in the Industrial Zone.   Natural medicine 
healing centers will be prohibited in all other zone districts in the Town. 
 
All Natural Medicine Healing centers shall be required to comply as follows: 
 

a) Shall have a security plan for the secure storage of natural medicine and natural 
medicine products approved by the State of Colorado Natural Medicine Division and 
shall provide the plan to the Town for approval prior to beginning operation and shall 
provide any updated plans to the Town within ten (10) business days of updates. 

b) Shall have a video surveillance system that provides coverage of all facility entrances 
and exits. 

c) Shall have a security alarm system that provides coverage of all facility entrances and 
exits, rooms with exterior windows, rooms with interior walls or walls shared with other 
building tenants, roof hatches, skylights and storage rooms containing safes or vaults. 

d) All doorways, windows, and other openings shall be located, covered, or screened in 
such manner to prevent a view into the interior from any exterior public or semi-pubic 
area; and 

e) All storage for Natural Medicine Healing Centers shall be located within a permanent 
building and may not be located within a trailer, tent, or motor vehicle. 
 

14



 
 

9.30.030 Permitted location for other natural medicine businesses. 
Natural medicine cultivation facility, natural medicine products manufacturer, natural 
medicine testing facility, and other licensed entity created by the state licensing authority 
(collectively the "licensed facilities") will be permitted in the Industrial Zone. Licensed 
facilities are prohibited in all other zones of the Town. 

 
9.30.040 Distance restrictions from schools. 
All distance restrictions imposed by Colorado Revised Statutes Section 44-50-302(l)(d)(I) are 
hereby adopted as follows. A building where natural medicine services are provided may  
not be within one thousand (1,000) feet of a childcare center; preschool; elementary middle, 
junior, or high school; or a residential childcare facility (collectively "school"). 

 
9.30.050 Hours of operation - natural medicine healing centers. 
Natural medicine healing centers may only operate between the hours of 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 
p.m. (noon), Monday through Friday. 
 
9.30.060 Storage of natural medicine at businesses. 
All storage of regulated natural medicine and regulated natural medicine products shall be 
in a secured and locked container.  Cultivation facilities shall ensure that any natural 
medicine under cultivation is kept in an enclosed locked area.   

 
9.30.070 Odor from natural medicine businesses. 
Natural medicine businesses shall use an air filtration and ventilation system ensuring that 
the odors from natural medicine and natural medicine products are confined to the premises 
and are not detectable beyond the property boundaries on which the business is located. 

9.30.080 Natural medicine businesses secure disposal. 
Natural medicine businesses shall provide secure disposal of natural medicine and natural 
medicine product remnants or by-products. Natural medicine and natural medicine product 
remnants or by-products shall not be placed within the business's exterior refuse contain 

 
9.30.090 Processing of natural medicine. 

 
a) The processing of natural medicine that includes the use of hazardous materials, 

including without limitation, and by way of example, flammable and combustible liquids, 
carbon dioxide, and liquified petroleum gases, such as butane, is prohibited. 

 
b) Nonhazardous materials used to process natural medicine shall be stored in a manner 

so as to mitigate and ensure odors are not detectable beyond the  
 

c) property boundaries on which the processing facility is located or the exterior walls of 
the processing facility associated with the processing of natural medicine.  

 
d) The processing of natural medicine shall meet the requirements of all adopted Town 

building and life/safety codes. 
 

e) The processing of natural medicine shall meet all the requirements of all adopted sewer 
regulations. 

15



 
 

 
9.30.100 Nuisance. 
It is unlawful and deemed a nuisance to dispose of, discharge out of or from, or permit to 
flow from any facility associated with natural medicine, any foul or noxious liquid or 
substance of any kind whatsoever, including, without limitation, by-products of the natural 
medicine or natural medicine processes, into or upon any adjacent ground or lot, into any 
street, alley or public place, or into any municipal storm sewer and or system in the town. 
 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL FOR THE TOWN OF 
RANGELY, COLORADO: 

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by the final decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such a 
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the Ordinance 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its publication as provided in C.R.S. 30-15.405. 

INTRODUCED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED ON THE FIRST READING AFTER PUBLIC HEARING AT ITS 
REGULAR MEETING THIS 11TH DAY OF FEBRUARY 2025, BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
RANGELY, COLORADO. 

 

       TOWN OF RANGELY 

 

 

       _____________________________________ 
       Ron Granger, Mayor 
 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Town Clerk 
 
  

 

16



  9 - Committee Meeting 
10 - Report from Council 
11 - Supervisors Reports 

17



 
 

January 2025 - Supervisor Reports 
 

 

POLICE DEPARTMENT – SUBMITTED BY POLICE CHIEF, TIRYNN HAMBLIN__________________________ 

Communication Division: 

• 586 calls for service through the communication center 

• 39 calls for 9-1-1 services 

• 7- 9-1-1 Abandon, Hang-Up, Misdials 
Patrol Division: 

• 307 incident calls for various crimes occurring or occurred 

• 18 - cases 101 – traffic contacts 112 - incidents 

• Responded to 6 alarm(s) 

• 8 animal control calls for service. 

• 47 – calls for service to assist other agencies, 25– Ambulance, 9– Fire department, 2 – Sheriff, 1 -CSP, 0- Dino 
and 10-others. 

• Citizens Assist – 82 – incidents for vin inspections, civil stand-by’s, Misc calls. 

• Property crimes 8 – theft from building, possession/receiving stolen property, fraud, thefts, lost/found property, 
vandalism. 

• Crimes against person 22- Disturbances/disorderly, domestic violence, harassment, suspicious person 
complaints. 

• Mental Health calls- 0 

• Sex Offender Registration/Verification- 4 

• Missing Person(s)- 0 

• Juvenile – 4 

• Unattended death- 3 

• 2- Arrests, 1- booked into the Moffat County Jail 

• Traffic contacts 101 – traffic contacts, 3-accident(s), 8- citation(s), 78- warnings, 27 of the traffic contacts were 
citizens of Rangely. 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

• We are taking application for a full-time Dispatcher 

• Dispatcher Norman has started the NPS Academy and has been transferred to Patrol. 
Notable Issues/Events: 

• Chief Hamblin and Lt. Garner attended Initial Response to Barricades and Impact Interacting with People with 
Disabilities in Denver. 

GAS DEPARTMENT/Building & Grounds – SUBMITTED BY KELLI NEIBERGER______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Meter Reading, get reads off large meters, go over reports and meter proof, make corrections, reprogram 

meters, final meter proof, recheck proof after gas rate calculated – make final changes. 

• Weekly charts, pressures, and odorant level check 

• Weekly check of Border Station and odorant injection system 

• Gas usages and rate for December 

• Average low temperature for November 

• Leak Calls – 1 

• Customer Calls - 2 

• Carbon Monoxide tests - 0 
18



 
 

• Locates for November – 6 

• Work Orders – 14 

• NPSO – (Non-payment shut-offs) – started with 8 and 2 were shut off – 3 have been shut off for several months 

and are vacant  

• Call Schedule February 

• Work on 2025 Call Schedule 

• 2024 Average low temperatures 

• 10 yr. average gas usage through 2024 

• 2024 Gas Sales vs. Purchases 

• Review of ledger sheets for Gas Dept. and Building & Grounds for December 

• Gather information for and file annual reports 

• 2025 Meter Reading Schedule 

• Change out regulator at 17086 Hwy. 64 

• Test regulators  

• Meter testing and repairs 

• Work on issues with odorant injection system 

• Clean up lawns and grounds 

• Take decorations down from light poles and in Town courtyard 

• Replace washing machine at White River Village 

• Furnace issues at Animal Shelter 

• Heat issues at Town Hall 

• Continue to empty Town trash cans. 

• Equipment, repairs and maintenance 

• Shovel snow at Town Hall, White River Village, Library, Giant Step and Gas Shop 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/Events: 

• Ryan Cook will attend pesticide application classes in Meeker on February 6th 

• Alex Halcomb and Ryan Cook will participate in CPR class on February 4th 

 

Public Works– Submitted by Jeff LeBleu 

Project status/Current Issues:  

Crew Activities: 

• Utility locates 

• Vehicle and equipment maintenance 

• Clean old blade for sale 

• Pole and street sign survey 

• Shop maintenance 

• Order materials for summer project 

• Clean out shop sump 

• Miscellaneous vehicle services 

• Help with CNCC water leak 
19



 
 

• Clean shop and office 

• Change out faucets at shop 

• Unload weed killer. 

Personnel issues:   

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 
 

Water/Wastewater – Submitted by Michael Dillon/Emily Templeton__________ ________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

Water Treatment Plant:   

• We can’t track the flow in the river using gauges from USGS due to ice in the river. We will be able to resume 

tracking flows in spring. 

• Snowpack has dropped to 90%. With how warm it’s already starting to get; this is something we’ll really need to 

keep an eye on. 

• Average daily water output from the plant in January was 221k gallons. 

• Compliance samples and reports were submitted with no violations. 

• CleanWater1 will be starting up the tank mixers for all three of the water storage tanks on February 4th. 

• Motors for both the river pump station and MZ #3 have been rebuilt and returned, and the pump for MZ #3 has 

been rebuilt and are just waiting on delivery. The pump for the river pump station is still on order. 

• The lab inspection went well, and we just needed to make a few minor adjustments to some of the forms we 

were using. 

• Filter 3’s chlorine injection quill had broke, so we needed to wait a few weeks for a replacement. It is finally back 

online, and we will now be able to take the other two filters down for pressure washing and super-chlorination. 

• Chlorine replacement piping and fittings have been ordered, we will hopefully have the whole line replaced by 

the end of February, depending on when the parts arrive. 

Wastewater Plant:  

• After sending photos and videos of the configuration of the Huber package plant in headworks, it was 

determined that the screen brush needed adjustment. After performing this adjustment, the Huber is screening. 

We hope to prevent the majority of wipes and trash from the collection system from entering the effluent 

Clearwell and ponds. 

• The heater in the new headworks building continues to trip and needs to be manually reset. The town has 

requested that Kuck HVAC schedule a service visit for training and the manual for the heater as these were not 

provided upon installation. 

• Compliance samples were taken and the December DMR was submitted. Due to a lab data entry error, we 

reported two samples above permit limits. 

• Utility operators pulled the east aerator, removed a piece of wood preventing the impeller from turning, trash 

and debris in the pond continues to present problems for the continuous operation of the aerators. 

Utility Department Activities: 

• We had 6 locates, meter reads and rereads, work orders, high/low usage report. We are all caught up on 

outstanding work orders from when we were waiting on parts. 

20



 
 

• Jocelyn, Lisa, and Michael have been having meetings with the Water attorneys regarding the conditional water 

rights for the wastewater treatment plant. We will be meeting with the town council and the attorneys again on 

Monday, February 10th. 

• Michael Dillon is still providing ORC coverage for the Town of Dinosaur. 

Personnel issues:  

• Michael is still watching call with JC 

• JC is attending a training workshop in grand junction on February 6th  

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

Animal Shelter/Animal Control Submitted by Katelyn Carlson 
 

Breakdown for 01/25  
Current # of Dogs at the Shelter 3 

Dogs RAL 3 

Dogs Released 0 

Dogs Relinquished 2 

Dogs Euthanized  0 

Dogs Adopted  0 

Dogs Failed Adoption 0 

Dogs Fostered 0 

Dog Failed Foster 0 

Rabies Cases 0 

Neglected/Abandoned  1 

Dog Bites 1 

Dog Attacked Animal 0 

Dog Chasing People  0 

Dogs Miscellaneous  0 

Dogs Hot Car 0 

Dogs Barking  1 

Dogs Transferred OUT 3 

Dogs Tranfered IN 0 

Dog Pregnant  0 

Dogs Born in Care 0 

Dogs Came in Owner was Arrested  0 

  

Current # of Cats at the Shelter 4 

Cat Stray 0 

Cat Released 0 

Cat Religuished  0 

Cat Trapped 0 

Cats Adopted 2 

Cats Fostered 0 

Cats Transferred 0 

21



 
 

Cat In Tree Call 0 

Cat Euthanized (Sick/Injured) 0 

Cat Bite 0 

Cat Died on Sight (Sick) 0 

Neglected/Abandoned  0 

Cat Born In Care 0 

  

Rooster Rehoming 0 

Rooster Complaint 0 

Cow Attack 0 

Small Animal Relinquish 0 

Horse in Back Yard 0 

Guinea Pig Left at Shelter 0 

Rabbit Pick up 0 

Rabbit Returned to Owner  0 

Small Animal Neglected/Abandoned  0 

Skunk calls  0 

  

Small Animal Adoption 0 
 
White River Village – Chloe Filfred 

White River Village: 

Project status/Current Issues:  
• Processed 5 tenant recertifications and sent them to USDA.  

• Processed 0 new tenant certifications.  

• Regular maintenance and cleaning are always ongoing.  

Personnel Issues/Events:  N/A 

Notable Issues/events: 
 
Rangely Town Grounds and Main Street Activities:  

• Flowers have been ordered for Main Street 

Notable Issues/events:  N/A 

Personnel Issues/Events:  N/A 
 

Code Enforcement Submitted by Laycie Coker 
Code Enforcement Report 01/31/25  

  

Total New Cases month of January 2025 0 

Total Cases Closed and in Compliance for the month of November 2024 0 

  

Breakdown of Specific Code Violations   
6.22.020 Domestic Animals Prohibited 0 

8.08.030 Weeds on Property 0 

8.08.040 Refuse on Property 0 

22



 
 

8.08.045 Junk Vehicle on Property 0 

8.08.047 Vehicle Parking 0 

8.04.060 Abandoned Containers 0 

8.08.070 Disposal of Refuse 0 

8.08.090 Other 0 

10.06.020 Extended Parking Prohibited 0 

12.08.030 Obstructing a Highway or Passageway 0 

Title 15 Section 240.2 Adequate Water, Sewer, and Power 0 

262.3 Location Systems 0 

17.04.040 Mobile Homes and RVs Location 0 

4.01.010 Public Nuisances 0 

4.04.020 Public Nuisance Generally 0 

60.1 Approvals Required 0 

60.6 Notice of Activity 0 

15.13 No Use or Sale of Land or Buildings Except in Conformity With Code Provisions 0 

13.04.110 Meters, Meter Pits, and Service Lines 0 

Trees Blocking Roadways/Traffic/Pedestrians  0 

6.20.010 Requirements  0 

Snow removal  0 

Cases Moved to Inactive 0 

42-4-12-04 (3)(b) Parked where official signs prohibit parking 0 
Citations Issued in Month of December 2024 0 

Planner/Town Engineer - Submitted by - Jocelyn Mullen PE_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Halfturn Waterline Replacement project is complete except for sprinkler restoration. 

o Extent of sprinkler damage will not be known until spring 2025. Town is retaining funds to restore 

sprinkler systems.  

• Working on 2025 Diligence for conditional water rights at the WWTP.  

o Hired SGM Engineers and Balcomb and Green Attorneys to handle submittals to Water Court. Diligence 

due in Feb 2025. Ongoing 

• Cogency project development work 

o Cogency waiting for financing. Discussed relinquishing grant with DOE Project Manager who told us that 

our project was too good to give up and is giving us more time for Cogency to obtain funding or for 

Town to propose another project. DOE has extended our grant through January 2025. 

o Looking at ways to pivot CDS/DOE funds in the event Cogency can’t move forward. Talking with other 

geothermal energy companies re other project scopes. More info to follow. 

• OJT Grant for River Access Improvements –  

o RiverRestoration Submitted Army Corps permitting package for Camper Park River Access 

Improvements. Ongoing. Construction Plans and specifications at 90%. Bid package being assembled. 

Will go to bid in Feb 2025.Ongoing 

 

23



 
 

• Animal Shelter work to determine adequate size and reasonable cost.  
o Ongoing 

• Planning work 

o NOAs, calls and emails regarding planning, development and building questions 

o Obtained DOLA LPC grant for assistance updating Building codes and digitizing planning files. 

▪ Town maps and plats 85% scanned and available digitally. Property files 35% scanned through 
the efforts of 2 temp college students 

o Tractor Supply and RDH Imaging Center under construction. 
Personnel Issues/Events: None     

Notable Issues/Events: None 

Marketing Director - Submitted by – Jeannie Caldwell_______________________ 

Project status/Current Issues:  

Project status/Current Issues:  

• Main Street 

o Reviewed grant opportunity e-mail from Main Street. 

o Zoom meeting with Traci Stoffel with CO Main Street – Videos for each community as well as monthly check-

in meeting. 

o Main Street webinar – subject “Community Development.” 

o Prepared & submitted Main Street Quarterly Reports. 

• Rangely Review 

o E-mails sent to gather articles for Review. 

• Website 

o Updates to website (government website) such as council meeting agendas & news articles.   

o Review of Analytics for both websites and social media for monitoring purposes. 

o Zoom meeting with SIPA – Answering of questions for accessibility. 

o Updates to every aspect of government website (accessibility) as well as department updates.  

• Social Media 

o Updates to Social Media (Twitter, Instagram and Facebook).  Marketing Posts as well as informational posts.   

• RARE 

o Zoom meetings with CNCC (Keith Peterson & Dr. Jones) and SBDC (Erin McCluskey) for their part of RARE 

grant participation. 

o Updates to Application for Rules for Pitch Competition and Small Business Support Grant. 

o Set deadline to release for April 1st. (approximately) 

• Business Magazine 

o Release of article by Business Magazine on Rangely.  Shared article on social media.   

• Town Manager Recruitment 

o Completed social media/news (internet) searches on additional qualified applicants – wrote summary up for 

each as well as made pdfs of various findings. 

• Dark Skies 

o Two meetings via Zoom with new mentor (Bobby Tober). 

o E-mail exchanges with Bobby Tober (dark skies ordinance, lighting and visit to Rangely). 
24



 
 

• Banners for Main Street 

o Met with Jeff LeBleu and Lisa Piering about banners for Main Street 

Personnel Issues/Events: 

Notable Issues/Events: 

• RTAP monthly check in meeting. 

• Zoom meeting on security Federal Funding 

• Zoom meeting EDCC 

• Selected, ordered and hung pictures for conference room 

• Meeting with Wade Buchanan with the Office of Just Transition. 

 

25



12 – Reports from Officers 
13 – Old Business

26



Town of Rangely 

Resolution 2025-01 

A RESOLUTION REGARDING THE RANGELY SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT  
DISCHARGE WATER RIGHT 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Rangely (“Rangely”) is a statutory town in Rio Blanco County, 

State of Colorado, United States; and 
 

WHEREAS, in Case No. 80CW454, Rangely adjudicated a conditional water right for the 
Rangely Sewage Treatment Plant Discharge (“Water Right”) for the purposes of domestic, 
municipal, irrigation, industrial, piscatorial and recreational uses in the amount of 3.1 cubic feet 
per second (“c.f.s.”); 

 
WHEREAS, at present, 2.0 c.f.s. of the Water Right are absolute for irrigation uses, 1.1 

c.f.s. of the Water Right are conditional for irrigation uses, 3.1 c.f.s. of the Water Right are 
conditional for industrial, piscatorial and recreational uses. 
 

WHEREAS, Rangely must file a diligence application on or before February 28, 2025 to 
continue the conditional uses of the Water Right; 

 
WHEREAS, Rangely desires no longer to pursue the development of the conditional uses 

of the Water Right for piscatorial and recreational purposes: 
 
WHEREAS, Rangely’s desire to cancel the conditional uses of the Water Right for 

piscatorial and recreational purposes does not extend to any other portion or use of the Water 
Right. Rangely has no intent to abandon the 2.0 c.f.s., of the Water Right absolute for irrigation 
use, 1.1 c.f.s. of the Water Right conditional for irrigation use, or 3.1 c.f.s. of the Water Right 
conditional for industrial use. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Town of Rangely Board of Trustees having duly 
considered this matter 
 

1. Rangely will not prosecute a diligence application for the conditional portions of the 
Water Right for piscatorial and recreational uses and will request the court cancel 
these conditional uses. 

 
2. Rangely will file an application with the water court in February 2025 requesting a 

finding of diligence for the conditional industrial use in the amount of 3.1 c.f.s. and 
the conditional irrigation use in the amount of 1.1. c.f.s., and to make absolute any 
additional portion of the Water Right for these uses as appropriate. 

 

27



  
 

INTRODUCED, PASSED AND RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Rangely, Rio Blanco 
County, Colorado this 11th day of February, 2025, by a vote of   ___for and ___ against. 

 
 
           TOWN OF RANGELY 
      
 
 
      By: ______________________________________ 
             Ron Granger, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________ 
Marybel Cox, Town Clerk 
 

28



14 - New Business

29



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/25 AFLAC Optional Insurance 01/15/2025 86838 721005 254.51

          Total AFLAC: 254.51

01/25 AGNC Dues 2025 01/15/2025 86839 2802 2,500.00

          Total AGNC: 2,500.00

01/25 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. copies 01/15/2025 86840 38313615 1,192.16

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 1,192.16

01/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES coffee filter replacement 01/15/2025 86841 1CRX-LQVX-C 39.35

01/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES index tabs 01/15/2025 86841 1HFV-3FWT-T 24.75

01/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES gel pens 01/31/2025 86894 174K-R9NQ-M 46.73

01/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES sprayers designed for acids 01/31/2025 86894 1NL3-J7QJ-FW 82.15

01/25 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES wifi router 01/31/2025 86894 1PW7-CT3P-3 59.35

          Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES: 252.33

01/25 APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC. 2025 membership dues 01/31/2025 86895 1130335 391.00

          Total APCO INTERNATIONAL, INC.: 391.00

01/25 BALCOMB & GREEN water rights 01/15/2025 86842 11375 1,268.00

          Total BALCOMB & GREEN: 1,268.00

01/25 BOY-KO SUPPLY CO toilet paper/nitrile gloves 01/31/2025 86896 220472 135.82

          Total BOY-KO SUPPLY CO: 135.82

01/25 BURR, BRADLEY cell phone stipend 01/15/2025 18552 12/2024 EXP 40.00

          Total BURR, BRADLEY: 40.00

01/25 BUSINESS VIEW MAGAZINE half page ad 01/15/2025 86843 14548 2,950.00

          Total BUSINESS VIEW MAGAZINE: 2,950.00

01/25 CACP 2025 membership renewal 01/31/2025 86897 5065 250.00

          Total CACP: 250.00

01/25 CALDWELL, JEANNIE cell phone stipend 01/31/2025 86898 01/2025 EXP 40.00

          Total CALDWELL, JEANNIE: 40.00

01/25 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLIN veterinary services 01/15/2025 86844 9878 625.43

01/25 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLIN veterinary services 01/31/2025 86899 10019 48.00

01/25 CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLIN veterinary services 01/31/2025 86899 9993 92.25

          Total CANYON PINTADO VETERINARY CLINIC: 765.68

01/25 CASELLE, INC. Contract Support & Maintenance 01/15/2025 86845 137867 1,545.00

30



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total CASELLE, INC.: 1,545.00

01/25 CEBT health ins 01/15/2025 86846 INV 0071944 43,075.11

          Total CEBT: 43,075.11

01/25 CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES L annual subscription fee 01/02/2025 86835 424983 23,676.53

01/25 CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES L cad annual subscription fee 01/31/2025 86900 429607 4,516.55

          Total CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES LLC: 28,193.08

01/25 CENTURYLINK colorado welcome center phone services 01/31/2025 86893 300908689 01/ 210.77

01/25 CENTURYLINK telephone services 01/31/2025 86901 300915074 01/ 1,123.90

          Total CENTURYLINK: 1,334.67

01/25 CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP housing rents 01/15/2025 86847 SAGE RENT 0 4,790.00

          Total CF INVESTORS PARTNERSHIP LLP: 4,790.00

01/25 CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS L monthly fiber service 01/31/2025 86902 143145 65.00

          Total CIMARRON TELECOMMUNICATIONS LLC: 65.00

01/25 CIRSA prop/casualty quarterly payment 01/15/2025 86848 250322 32,882.09

01/25 CIRSA 2025 equipment breakdown 01/31/2025 86903 INV1000765 2,986.00

01/25 CIRSA 2025 vamp 01/31/2025 86903 INV1001034 39.68

01/25 CIRSA 2025 cswamp 01/31/2025 86903 INV1001107 16.35

          Total CIRSA: 35,924.12

01/25 COLORADO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE Membership dues 2025 01/15/2025 86849 2025 CML DUE 1,431.00

          Total COLORADO MUNICIPAL LEAGUE: 1,431.00

01/25 COLORADO RURAL WATER ASSN. 2025 system membership dues 01/15/2025 86850 3495 320.00

          Total COLORADO RURAL WATER ASSN.: 320.00

01/25 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC notice-supplemental budget 01/15/2025 86851 574A3FOF-023 9.93

01/25 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC december check register 01/31/2025 86904 5743FOF-0241 69.53

01/25 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC motor grader bid extended 01/31/2025 86904 574A3FOF-024 51.08

01/25 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC notice - work session/water rights 01/31/2025 86904 574A3FOF-024 4.73

01/25 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC notice - work session 1.28.25 01/31/2025 86904 574A3FOF-024 6.15

          Total COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC: 141.42

01/25 COX, MARYBEL cell phone stipend 01/15/2025 86852 12/2024 EXP 40.00

          Total COX, MARYBEL: 40.00

01/25 DIRECTV wrv tv 01/31/2025 86905 088092706X25 493.75

          Total DIRECTV: 493.75

01/25 DOTSON, KEVIN L. DWC Manager 01/15/2025 18553 138 .00

01/25 DOTSON, KEVIN L. DWC Manager 01/15/2025 18560 138A 1,666.67

31



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/25 DOTSON, KEVIN L. DWC Manager 01/31/2025 18607 139 1,666.67

          Total DOTSON, KEVIN L.: 3,333.34

01/25 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC led street light 01/15/2025 86853 78259 318.05

01/25 DUCEY'S ELECTRIC troubleshoot - aerator moter 01/15/2025 86853 78261 125.00

          Total DUCEY'S ELECTRIC: 443.05

01/25 E-470 PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY express lane tolls 01/15/2025 86854 2099143498 31.85

          Total E-470 PUBLIC HIGHWAY AUTHORITY: 31.85

01/25 ELAM, ROBERT D COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18554 136 .00

01/25 ELAM, ROBERT D COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18561 136A 200.00

          Total ELAM, ROBERT D: 200.00

01/25 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC Retirement plan funds  Police Retirement  Pay  01/14/2025 18551 PR0112251 13,001.24

01/25 EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC Retirement plan funds  Police Retirement  Pay  01/28/2025 18606 PR0126251 12,504.33

          Total EMPOWER RETIREMENT, LLC: 25,505.57

01/25 EMTECH INC hydroflo pump/replace pump #2 01/15/2025 86855 M13476 19,929.00

          Total EMTECH INC: 19,929.00

01/25 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 tapping saddle 01/15/2025 86856 1580076 322.54

          Total FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116: 322.54

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 0162 01/25 1,232.99

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 2030 01/25 431.36

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 2225 01/25 112.30

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 2786 01/25 186.39

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 3054 01/25 1,617.57

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 3241 01/25 202.63

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 3355 01/25 18.55

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 4643 01/25 33.90

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 5917 01/25 261.98

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 6485 01/25 19.99

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 7343 01/25 157.01

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 7775 01/25 19.99

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 8099 01/25 250.00

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 8464 01/25 169.51

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 9521 01/25 1,290.24

01/25 FIRST BANKCARD expenses 01/31/2025 86906 9538 01/25 29.67

          Total FIRST BANKCARD: 6,034.08

01/25 FPPA Bi-Weekly Payroll Contribution  FPPA D&D  Pay  01/14/2025 18550 PR0112250 610.98

01/25 FPPA Bi-Weekly Payroll Contribution  FPPA D&D  Pay  01/28/2025 18605 PR0126250 532.22

          Total FPPA: 1,143.20

01/25 GALLS LLC women's tactical pant 01/15/2025 86857 029798658 71.98

01/25 GALLS LLC women's stryke pants 01/15/2025 86857 029804105 168.00-

01/25 GALLS LLC Uniforms 01/15/2025 86857 030068570 96.17

32



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/25 GALLS LLC Uniforms 01/15/2025 86857 030073917 240.42

01/25 GALLS LLC ice performance polos 01/31/2025 86907 030103896 144.30

          Total GALLS LLC: 384.87

01/25 GLOBAL CHEMICALS weed killer 01/15/2025 86858 13266407-89 46,805.18

          Total GLOBAL CHEMICALS: 46,805.18

01/25 GRANGER, RONALD COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18555 23 .00

01/25 GRANGER, RONALD COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18562 23A 300.00

          Total GRANGER, RONALD: 300.00

01/25 GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS telephone services 01/15/2025 86859 678139431 628.67

          Total GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS: 628.67

01/25 HACH reagent set 01/15/2025 86860 14316380 167.75

          Total HACH: 167.75

01/25 HAMBLIN, TIRYNN cell phone stipend 01/15/2025 18556 12/2024 EXP 40.00

          Total HAMBLIN, TIRYNN: 40.00

01/25 HAYDEN, TOWN OF opioid allocation transfer 01/31/2025 86908 OPIOID ALLO 5,032.59

          Total HAYDEN, TOWN OF: 5,032.59

01/25 IWORQ SYSTEMS INC code enforcement software/support 01/15/2025 86861 211091 5,500.00

          Total IWORQ SYSTEMS INC: 5,500.00

01/25 JOSHUA R. WESTBERG #52860 File #23-02395-0 Case #2023C030039  Garnish 01/14/2025 86836 PR0112251 541.44

01/25 JOSHUA R. WESTBERG #52860 File #23-02395-0 Case #2023C030039  Garnish 01/28/2025 86892 PR0126251 493.82

          Total JOSHUA R. WESTBERG #52860: 1,035.26

01/25 MAIL SERVICES special insert 01/15/2025 86862 1969894 943.41

          Total MAIL SERVICES: 943.41

01/25 MESA PLANNING & DESIGN LLC iecc research 01/15/2025 86863 241401 1,575.00

          Total MESA PLANNING & DESIGN LLC: 1,575.00

01/25 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. Electricity 01/31/2025 86909 4 01/2025 2,170.54

01/25 MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN. Electricity 01/31/2025 86909 87 01/2025 15,274.95

          Total MOON LAKE ELECTRIC ASSN.: 17,445.49

01/25 MORGAN, MICHAEL SHAWN COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 86864 3A 200.00

          Total MORGAN, MICHAEL SHAWN: 200.00

01/25 MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICE completion of removals contract 01/15/2025 86865 4530-24-001 15,000.00

33



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total MUELLER CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.: 15,000.00

01/25 MULLEN, JOCELYN cell phone stipend 01/15/2025 86866 12/2024 EXP 40.00

          Total MULLEN, JOCELYN: 40.00

01/25 NENA telecommunicator- B. Alvarado 01/31/2025 86910 300083567 62.00

01/25 NENA telecommunicator- D. LeBleu 01/31/2025 86910 300083577 62.00

          Total NENA: 124.00

01/25 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC intel core 13th gen - conference room 01/15/2025 86867 99153653 999.00

01/25 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC monthly services 01/15/2025 86867 99153984 3,302.84

01/25 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC created usb recovery drive for laptop 01/15/2025 86867 99154198 780.00

01/25 NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC installed replacement video card 01/15/2025 86867 99154272 390.00

          Total NETWORKS UNLIMITED INC: 5,471.84

01/25 NICHOLS STORE coffee 01/31/2025 86911 44383 119.70

          Total NICHOLS STORE: 119.70

01/25 PHIL VAUGHAN CONST MANAGEMEN comm building services - rdh 01/15/2025 86868 01032501 814.70

01/25 PHIL VAUGHAN CONST MANAGEMEN comm building services - tractor supply 01/15/2025 86868 01032502 872.94

          Total PHIL VAUGHAN CONST MANAGEMENT INC: 1,687.64

01/25 PIERING, LISA cell phone stipend 01/31/2025 86912 01/2025 EXP 40.00

          Total PIERING, LISA: 40.00

01/25 PINNACOL ASSURANCE w/c 01/15/2025 86869 21929819 300.16

01/25 PINNACOL ASSURANCE advance policy fee 01/31/2025 86913 21954084 2,320.00

          Total PINNACOL ASSURANCE: 2,620.16

01/25 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM subscription renewal 01/15/2025 86870 0658131-IN 1,990.00

01/25 PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM Drug testing program fee 01/31/2025 86914 0658832-IN 255.00

          Total PIPELINE TESTING CONSORTIUM: 2,245.00

01/25 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LL shop n dine 01/14/2025 86837 SHOP N DINE  40.00

01/25 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LL tow per police department 01/15/2025 86871 55481 180.00

01/25 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LL tires - 2016 dodge ram 01/31/2025 86915 55549 1,910.00

01/25 PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LL tires - 2022 chev tahoe 01/31/2025 86915 55578 948.72

          Total PROFESSIONAL TOUCH OF NWCO LLC: 3,078.72

01/25 PURCHASE POWER Postage meter refill 01/15/2025 86872 8000-9090-098 325.00

          Total PURCHASE POWER: 325.00

01/25 QUILL CORPORATION ink cartridges 01/15/2025 86873 42056208 27.99

01/25 QUILL CORPORATION desk calendars 01/15/2025 86873 42190676 31.96

01/25 QUILL CORPORATION copy paper 01/31/2025 86916 42525688 254.40

34



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 314.35

01/25 RANGELY AREA CHAMBER crab crack tickets 01/31/2025 86917 12025CC 990.00

01/25 RANGELY AREA CHAMBER Town grant - 2025 01/31/2025 86917 12825G 20,000.00

01/25 RANGELY AREA CHAMBER crab crack tickets 01/31/2025 86917 13025CC 495.00

          Total RANGELY AREA CHAMBER: 21,485.00

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY brake pads/water pump/thermostat 01/15/2025 86874 666761 456.18

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY plow part 01/15/2025 86874 667318 21.98

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY led work lamp assy 01/15/2025 86874 667414 72.65

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY daytime running lamp relay 01/15/2025 86874 667508 41.78

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY retainer 01/15/2025 86874 667541 6.87

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY oil filter 01/15/2025 86874 667695 7.99

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY tub o towels 01/15/2025 86874 667799 46.26

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY fuel/oil mix 01/15/2025 86874 667927 29.99

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY epoxy syringe 01/15/2025 86874 667532 10.98

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY motor oil 01/31/2025 86918 668025 107.97

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY oil filter 01/31/2025 86918 668043 15.98

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY drill driver/impact driver/syn oil 01/31/2025 86918 668126 343.90

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY oil filter 01/31/2025 86918 668234 15.47

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY oil filters 01/31/2025 86918 668298 83.81

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY motor oil/filter 01/31/2025 86918 668619 49.97

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY shop towels/wrenches/gauge 01/31/2025 86918 668632 179.51

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY windshield wiper blades 01/31/2025 86918 668695 44.98

01/25 RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY synthetic oil 01/31/2025 86918 668789 59.98

          Total RANGELY AUTO PARTS & SUPPLY: 1,596.25

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE snowman led set 01/15/2025 86875 490831 12.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE misc hardware 01/15/2025 86875 491028 .87

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE ind rubber hose 01/15/2025 86875 491160 111.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE washable filter 01/15/2025 86875 491219 27.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE vehicle recovery strap/padlock key 01/15/2025 86875 491232 30.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE mens gloves/misc hardware 01/15/2025 86875 491457 29.77

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE draft stop/trap adapter - wrv 01/15/2025 86875 491487 54.23

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE sink spr head - wrv 01/15/2025 86875 491544 11.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE misc hardware - bobcat repair 01/15/2025 86875 491709 6.32

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE disposal fees ac/fridge 01/15/2025 86875 491727 160.00

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE 1/2 roll cover - wrv 01/15/2025 86875 491894 9.58

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE galv garbage pail 01/15/2025 86875 492035 24.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE return - snowman led set 01/15/2025 86875 492059 12.99-

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE ups shipping 01/15/2025 86875 492061 15.17

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE descaling solution-washing machines wrv 01/15/2025 86875 492089 12.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE tape measure/stake flag 01/15/2025 86875 492092 90.29

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE extension spring 01/15/2025 86875 492286 3.29

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE de-icer/guard - bulkwater 01/15/2025 86875 492295 52.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE de-icer/guard - bulkwater 01/15/2025 86875 492304 52.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE reflective letters 01/15/2025 86875 492337 3.96

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE odorless mineral spirits 01/15/2025 86875 492338 18.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE pallet of water 01/15/2025 86875 492355 444.36

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE tarp/utility heaters- headworks 01/15/2025 86875 492436 99.96

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE trash bags 01/15/2025 86875 492446 11.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE electrical misc 01/15/2025 86875 492465 83.93

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE t8 tube 01/15/2025 86875 492470 23.97

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE facial tissue/toilet cleaner 01/15/2025 86875 492492 37.43

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE travel corkscrew 01/15/2025 86875 492509 2.99

35



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE misc hardware/hex die 01/15/2025 86875 492513 9.47

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE third ss rod 01/15/2025 86875 492600 31.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE light bulbs - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492106 4.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE angle grinder/cutoff wheel 01/31/2025 86919 492135 60.55

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE washing machine cleaner - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492166 6.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE mouse foam sealant- wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492200 11.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE pail ready mix - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492201 11.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE misc hardware-wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492207 1.64

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE toilet flapper - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492442 6.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE hinges/misc hardware - door for gas dept 01/31/2025 86919 492489 27.48

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE slip trip adapter - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492610 27.26

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE sawzall blades 01/31/2025 86919 492658 23.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE concrete mix 01/31/2025 86919 492664 7.49

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE lav drain trap - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492673 7.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE rubber washer- wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492694 3.29

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE lav faucet - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492706 73.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE duct tape 01/31/2025 86919 492731 13.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE nylon rope/hitch pin 01/31/2025 86919 492741 34.48

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE ups shipping - pd 01/31/2025 86919 492743 41.64

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE utility heater - gas dept 01/31/2025 86919 492777 89.97

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE cop scrub/batteries 01/31/2025 86919 492778 12.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE grab hook/cold shut 01/31/2025 86919 492802 17.97

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE paint marker - meter numbers 01/31/2025 86919 492814 4.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE wrench /ball pein hammer 01/31/2025 86919 492818 70.93

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE led bulbs - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492977 104.94

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE fluo stip lights - wrv 01/31/2025 86919 492980 71.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE gdn cultivator 01/31/2025 86919 493013 6.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE cleaning supplies 01/31/2025 86919 493063 64.94

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE lav faucet 01/31/2025 86919 493065 69.98

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE fauc connector/ang valve 01/31/2025 86919 493085 39.97

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE ups shipping 01/31/2025 86919 493100 26.81

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE misc hardware 01/31/2025 86919 493107 1.40

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE util heater 01/31/2025 86919 493159 29.99

01/25 RANGELY HARDWARE gdn hose 01/31/2025 86919 493184 17.99

          Total RANGELY HARDWARE: 2,464.02

01/25 RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC Sales tax proceeds 01/15/2025 86876 DECEMBER 2 19,050.40

          Total RANGELY SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC: 19,050.40

01/25 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE Bin service/pickup 01/15/2025 86877 1471 625.00

01/25 RANGELY TRASH SERVICE Bin service/pickup WRV 01/15/2025 86877 1477 343.00

          Total RANGELY TRASH SERVICE: 968.00

01/25 RANGELY, TOWN OF Utilities 01/15/2025 86878 TOR 12/2024 7,134.83

01/25 RANGELY, TOWN OF Utilities 01/15/2025 86878 WRV 12/2024 1,867.08

          Total RANGELY, TOWN OF: 9,001.91

01/25 RIO BLANCO COUNTY december building services 01/15/2025 86879 12/24 BLDG S 630.00

01/25 RIO BLANCO COUNTY Dedicated Internet Service 01/15/2025 86879 29-000619 410.00

01/25 RIO BLANCO COUNTY Sales Tax 01/15/2025 86879 SALES TAX 12 29,242.18

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY: 30,282.18

01/25 RIO BLANCO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEP 2nd small claims delivery fee - B. Stubbs 01/15/2025 86880 SC B. STUBBS 35.00

36



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

          Total RIO BLANCO COUNTY SHERIFFS DEPT: 35.00

01/25 RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES 2025 subscription renewal 01/31/2025 86920 2025 SUBSCRI 85.00

          Total RIO BLANCO HERALD TIMES: 85.00

01/25 SBT INTERNET service outage credit 01/15/2025 86881 000236 25.00-

01/25 SBT INTERNET colorado welcome center internet 01/15/2025 86881 060996 45.00

          Total SBT INTERNET: 20.00

01/25 SGS ACCUTEST INC. Water testing 01/15/2025 86882 52160160397 105.00

01/25 SGS ACCUTEST INC. Water testing 01/15/2025 86882 52160160529 120.00

          Total SGS ACCUTEST INC.: 225.00

01/25 SHAFFER, ANDREW COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18557 126 .00

01/25 SHAFFER, ANDREW COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18563 126A 200.00

          Total SHAFFER, ANDREW: 200.00

01/25 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY R std policy 01/31/2025 86921 160730 01/202 822.75

          Total STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY RC: 822.75

01/25 STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOUR exec recruitment - online interviews/town mana 01/31/2025 86922 2025-109067 1,000.00

          Total STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOURCES: 1,000.00

01/25 SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC Gas Supply Deliveries 01/15/2025 86883 1224RANG 98,717.47

          Total SUMMIT ENERGY, LLC: 98,717.47

01/25 THAYN, TODD COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 86884 27A 200.00

          Total THAYN, TODD: 200.00

01/25 TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL meters pump station/scada support & labor 01/15/2025 86885 22462 13,700.00

          Total TIMBER LINE ELECTRIC & CONTROL: 13,700.00

01/25 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE services- account id 405682 01/15/2025 86886 STMNT 12/202 75.00

          Total TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE: 75.00

01/25 UNCC rtl transmissions 01/15/2025 86887 224121142 18.06

          Total UNCC: 18.06

01/25 VERIZON WIRELESS Gebauer overage - payroll deduct 01/15/2025 86888 6102062230 858.42

          Total VERIZON WIRELESS: 858.42

01/25 VESTIS Uniforms 01/31/2025 86923 26969329 113.96

          Total VESTIS: 113.96

37



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Period Payee Description Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/25 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18558 45 .00

01/25 WEBBER, TIMOTHY J. COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18564 45A 200.00

          Total WEBBER, TIMOTHY J.: 200.00

01/25 WEX BANK fuel 01/31/2025 86925 102596888 4,737.78

          Total WEX BANK: 4,737.78

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET sugar cubes 01/15/2025 86889 241227-3-2-2-7 12.58

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET coffee creamer 01/15/2025 86889 250103-3-2-2-4 13.38

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET coffee creamer 01/31/2025 86924 250107-3-2-2-2 5.19

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET coffee creamer 01/31/2025 86924 250114-2-1-1-6 9.19

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET bleach/trash bags 01/31/2025 86924 250117-2-1-1-2 37.96

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET coffee creamer 01/31/2025 86924 250120-3-2-2-6 9.19

01/25 WHITE RIVER MARKET coffee creamer/filters 01/31/2025 86924 250123-3-2-2-7 22.56

          Total WHITE RIVER MARKET: 110.05

01/25 WILCZEK, KAREN S Judges fees 01/15/2025 86890 STMNT 01/202 300.00

          Total WILCZEK, KAREN S: 300.00

01/25 WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT Rec Center passes 01/15/2025 86891 2224 45.00

          Total WRB REC & PARK DISTRICT: 45.00

01/25 WREN, KYLE COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18559 27 .00

01/25 WREN, KYLE COUNCIL STIPEND 01/15/2025 18565 27A 200.00

          Total WREN, KYLE: 200.00

          Grand Totals:  501,971.16

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-14100 35,092.09 .00 35,092.09

10-21500 2,972.67 322,149.96- 319,177.29-

10-22255 24,548.39 .00 24,548.39

10-22270 1,058.37 .00 1,058.37

10-22280 957.18 .00 957.18

10-22290 42,718.00 .00 42,718.00

10-22292 1,143.20 .00 1,143.20

10-22295 254.51 .00 254.51

10-22298 1,179.86 .00 1,179.86

10-31-300 29,242.18 .00 29,242.18

10-36-500 5,032.59 .00 5,032.59

10-36-615 5,255.78 1,691.67- 3,564.11

10-41-110 2,600.00 1,100.00- 1,500.00

10-41-200 170.99 .00 170.99

10-41-220 505.88 .00 505.88

10-41-400 3,976.00 .00 3,976.00

10-42-110 300.00 .00 300.00

10-42-200 11.82 .00 11.82

38



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-42-220 16.35 .00 16.35

10-43-200 634.25 .00 634.25

10-43-205 566.60 .00 566.60

10-43-220 3,719.33 .00 3,719.33

10-43-250 680.43 .00 680.43

10-43-260 1.40 .00 1.40

10-43-270 1,784.48 .01- 1,784.47

10-43-280 49.97 .00 49.97

10-43-285 45.16 .00 45.16

10-44-200 1,403.36 .00 1,403.36

10-44-205 273.72 .00 273.72

10-44-220 1,589.93 .00 1,589.93

10-46-200 50.50 .00 50.50

10-46-205 233.72 .00 233.72

10-46-250 148.92 .00 148.92

10-46-260 40,089.62 12.99- 40,076.63

10-46-270 228.65 .00 228.65

10-46-280 7.99 .00 7.99

10-46-285 425.91 .00 425.91

10-46-290 655.49 .00 655.49

10-48-112 20,000.00 .00 20,000.00

10-48-115 2,317.64 .00 2,317.64

10-48-200 94.92 .00 94.92

10-48-205 40.00 .00 40.00

10-48-220 4,990.00 .00 4,990.00

10-48-250 91.50 .00 91.50

10-48-285 292.72 .00 292.72

10-48-300 5,102.14 .00 5,102.14

10-48-700 1,575.00 .00 1,575.00

10-49-640 19,050.40 .00 19,050.40

10-54-200 521.03 .00 521.03

10-54-205 233.72 .00 233.72

10-54-210 432.38 .00 432.38

10-54-220 23,751.53 .00 23,751.53

10-54-230 2,786.15 .00 2,786.15

10-54-240 300.16 .00 300.16

10-54-250 886.05 .00 886.05

10-54-260 75.60 .00 75.60

10-54-270 594.83 .00 594.83

10-54-280 1,192.02 .00 1,192.02

10-54-285 1,837.14 .00 1,837.14

10-54-320 1,726.06 168.00- 1,558.06

10-54-330 180.00 .00 180.00

10-54-700 5,686.55 .00 5,686.55

10-55-200 63.48 .00 63.48

10-55-220 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00

10-55-260 1,014.77 .00 1,014.77

10-55-285 50.23 .00 50.23

10-55-310 765.68 .00 765.68

10-60-200 273.10 .00 273.10

10-60-205 233.72 .00 233.72

10-60-220 136.08 .00 136.08

10-60-250 127.46 .00 127.46

10-60-260 279.93 .00 279.93

10-60-270 7,015.67 .00 7,015.67

10-60-280 194.98 .00 194.98

10-60-285 773.75 .00 773.75

10-60-290 1,018.93 .00 1,018.93

39



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

10-60-320 113.96 .00 113.96

10-60-330 839.23 .00 839.23

10-60-365 7,338.83 .00 7,338.83

51-21500 .00 47,606.65- 47,606.65-

51-49-680 1,268.00 .00 1,268.00

51-71-200 105.58 .00 105.58

51-71-205 233.72 .00 233.72

51-71-220 405.00 .00 405.00

51-71-250 1,014.27 .00 1,014.27

51-71-260 138.98 .00 138.98

51-71-270 6,369.74 .00 6,369.74

51-71-280 1,993.74 .00 1,993.74

51-71-285 307.88 .00 307.88

51-71-290 879.50 .00 879.50

51-71-330 73.07 .00 73.07

51-71-350 302.92 .00 302.92

51-71-800 33,951.54 .00 33,951.54

51-72-200 27.37 .00 27.37

51-72-250 233.72 .00 233.72

51-72-330 105.98 .00 105.98

51-73-270 195.64 .00 195.64

52-21500 .00 102,176.18- 102,176.18-

52-40-200 70.48 .00 70.48

52-40-205 233.72 .00 233.72

52-40-220 103.06 .00 103.06

52-40-250 541.46 .00 541.46

52-40-260 69.47 .00 69.47

52-40-270 948.38 .00 948.38

52-40-280 60.96 .00 60.96

52-40-285 445.17 .00 445.17

52-40-290 597.20 .00 597.20

52-40-330 310.55 .00 310.55

52-40-370 78.26 .00 78.26

52-40-410 98,717.47 .00 98,717.47

53-21500 .00 22,546.52- 22,546.52-

53-40-200 54.44 .00 54.44

53-40-205 233.72 .00 233.72

53-40-220 125.00 .00 125.00

53-40-250 235.74 .00 235.74

53-40-260 143.97 .00 143.97

53-40-270 4,708.79 .00 4,708.79

53-40-280 463.05 .00 463.05

53-40-285 559.82 .00 559.82

53-40-290 805.07 .00 805.07

53-40-320 29.77 .00 29.77

53-40-330 82.15 .00 82.15

53-40-350 105.00 .00 105.00

53-40-800 15,000.00 .00 15,000.00

71-21500 .00 5,603.74- 5,603.74-

71-40-200 27.36 .00 27.36

71-40-205 233.72 .00 233.72

71-40-210 18.55 .00 18.55

71-40-260 792.74 .00 792.74

71-40-270 4,531.37 .00 4,531.37

73-21500 .00 4,829.55- 4,829.55-

73-40-220 39.55 .00 39.55

73-40-250 4,790.00 .00 4,790.00

76-21500 .00 31.23- 31.23-

40



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - Summary Council Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2025 - 1/31/2025 Feb 04, 2025  12:07PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

76-40-220 31.23 .00 31.23

          Grand Totals:  507,916.50 507,916.50- .00

February 11, 2024   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

                            RANGELY TOWN COUNCIL

                            ______________________________________________________

                             RON GRANGER, MAYOR

                             ANDY SHAFFER, MAYOR PROTEM

                            TIM WEBBER, TRUSTEE

                             KYLE WREN, TRUSTEE

                            TODD THAYN, TRUSTEE

                            SHAWN MORGAN, TRUSTEE

                            ROBBY ELAM, TRUSTEE

Town Manager:   LISA PIERING

Town Clerk/Treasurer:  MARYBEL COX         

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

41



15 – Informational Items

42



HIGHLIGHTS

DR. ROBERT SRYGLEY, PHD
USDA RESEARCH ECOLOGIST-MONTANA

FAIRFIELD CENTER
200 MAIN STREET, MEEKER

REGISTER NOW

970.878.9838

whiterivercd@gmail.com
www.whiterivercd.com

Keynote Speaker

5:30pm RECEPTION/CASHBAR
6:15pm DINNER & ENTERTAINMENT

6:45pm ANNUAL MEETING
7:30pm KEYNOTE SPEAKER

Annual 
 Meeting

YOU ARE INVITED!
WHITE RIVER & DOUGLAS CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICTS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2025
Natural Resources Project Reports
CACD Hall of Fame Award
NACD Poster Contest Winners
2025 District Outlook
Pioneering Mormon Cricket Research
Dinner & Dessert
Entertainment & Music
Cash Bar

TICKETS $30/PER PERSON
CALL US 970.878.9838

43



2025 MORMON CRICKET
Aerial Spray PROGRAM

OPEN
PUBLIC
MEETING

FEBRUARY 19, 2025
6-7:30PM

500 Kennedy Drive
CNCC/Weiss Building

RANGELY,CO.

FEBRUARY 20, 2025
6-7:30PM

240 7th Street
Fire Protection Dist.

MEEKER,CO.

What to do if you spot one
Early Hatch Control
District Aerial Spray cost-
share program 
Requirements
Reimbursement
County cost-share program
Educational Materials

White River and Douglas Creek Conservation Districts 351 7th Street, Meeker, CO 81641
www.whiterivercd.com     |    970.878.9838   |    whiterivercd@gmail.com44



45



Cornhole Tournament
Bleed Green Lancaster #17

March 8th , 2025

Check in - 6:00 pm Start - 6:30 pm

CNCC Colorado Room

All proceeds will benefit Tristan Scott

No outside alcoholic beverages. 
Beer and Seltzers will be sold on premises

Contact Ashley for questions 970-623-6977

$40 per team
Bring your own Partner & Bags

Limited bags available to borrow
BYOP Doubles

6 games Guaranteed
Cash Payout Top 3

46



17 – Scheduled Announcements

47


	0 Town of Rangely Cover 02-11-25
	0a Notice of Executive Session - TM Applicants 02 11 25
	1 Agenda
	1a Agenda 02-11-25
	5 Minutes
	5a Minutes 01-28-25
	6 Public Input, 8 Public Hearing
	8 Public Hearings

	8a Ordinance 702 Property De-Annexation
	8b aSB23-290 CML
	8b Emergency Ordinance 703 Natural Medicene Services
	9 Committee 10 Council Report 11 Supervisor Report
	8 Public Hearings

	11a Monthly Report TC 02 11 25
	12 reports from officers 13 Old business
	13a Resolution 2025-01
	14 New Business
	14a AP Ck Reg 01 2025
	15 Informational Items
	15a WR DC Conservation Dist Meeting
	15b Moromon Cricket
	15c Crab Crack 2 22 25
	15d Bleen Green CornholeTournament
	17 Scheduled Announcements



